# David Faustino Solís Castillo Web Developer | Mechatronic Engineer

52 999 366 9845 Imk.faustino.solis@gmail.com
97279, Mérida, Yucatán, México
97279, Mérida, Yucatán, México
https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidsolís-castillo/
https://github.com/davosolis
https://davosolis.github.io/portfolio/

See more

You can see my projects here: https://davosolis.github.io/portfolio/



# PROFILE

I was born in Mérida, Yucatán, México. I have a degree in Mechatronics I recently participated in the Oracle ONE program and I am currently doing a Data Science Bootcamp.

As a mechatronic engineer, I am qualified to work on multidisciplinary projects that cover areas such as electronics, automation, and IT. I have an open mind aimed at solving engineering problems as well as the desire to grow professionally and keep myself up with cutting-edge technology to be more competent in the industry. I consider myself an enthusiastic, honest, adaptive, responsible, dependable, and persevering person with research skills, eagerness to learn, an open attitude for new challenges, and ready to help the team achieve company goals.

# WORK HISTORY

Trainee Trader | Trading Academy Mexico | Mérida

April 2020 - October 2021

- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
- Assisted with day-to-day operations, working efficiently and productively.
- Proven ability to learn quickly and adapt to new situations.
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.
- Adaptable and proficient in learning new concepts quickly and efficiently.

## Computer Technician | MOUSA | Mérida

February 2016 - March 2017

- Tested and installed motherboards, processors, and graphics cards on desktops and laptops for corporate staff.
- Linked computers to network and peripheral equipment.
- Explained technical information in clear terms to non-technical individuals to promote better understanding.
- Recovered critical information from data back ups to restore functionality.
- Recommended new and replacement hardware and software purchases.

# SKILLS



# EDUCATION

- 2023-04 Current Bootcamp: Data Science Alura Latam - Online
- 2022-04 2023-01 Certification: Web Development ONE Oracle Next Education - Online
- 2006-08 2010-06
   Bachelor of Engineering: Mechatronics
   Universidad Modelo Mérida, Yucatán, México

## Sales Engineering | WORK INSTRUMENTS S. DE R.L. DE C.V. | Mérida

## October 2014 - February 2016

- Provided professional services and support in a dynamic work environment.
- Proven ability to learn quickly and adapt to new situations.
- Delivered services to customer locations within specific timeframes.
- Worked well in a team setting, providing support and guidance.
- Participated in team projects, demonstrating an ability to work collaboratively and effectively.
- Assisted with day-to-day operations, working efficiently and productively with all team members.

## Internship | TRIY | Mérida

### February 2010 - August 2010

- Interacted with customers by phone, email, or in-person to provide information.
- Sorted and organized files, spreadsheets, and reports.
- Analyzed problems and worked with teams to develop solutions.
- Prepared presentations for the robotic courses.

### Computer Technician | Cyber Coffee | Mérida

### July 2007 - September 2009

- Tested and installed motherboards, processors, and graphics cards on desktops and laptops for corporate staff.
- Linked computers to network and peripheral equipment.
- Serve customers.